

Isle of Pines Owners Association
Post Office Box 2245
Pineland, Florida
33945

2/8/11
(date)

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
South District
Post Office Box 2549
Fort Myers, Florida
33902-2549

Re: Isle of Pines Sub-Division WWTP – FLA014524
Residual Annual Summary

Dear Sirs:

This letter serves as our Residuals Annual Summary for the year 2010.

There was no sludge removed for land application for the above mentioned year ✓.

There was sludge removed for land application for the above mentioned year _____,

If there was sludge removed for land application, the details are as follows:

We are happy to forward this form letter to you prior to the 19th day of February each year.

All correspondence regarding this matter should be directed to the attention of the treasurer at the Isle of Pines address listed above. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Diane Thobo, Treasurer
239-283-0897

RECEIVED
FEB 10 2011
D.E.P. South District